
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e), members of the Finance Standing Committee or staff will participate
in this meeting via a teleconference. Members of the public can submit written comments to the Board Secretary at
boardcomment@cambriacsd.org.

FINANCE COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, January 24, 2023 - 10:00 AM

AGENDA
Please click the link below to join the webinar:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89735431541?pwd=bi9vc2Jac0J3Y2o2TjN4SDNsRko1Zz09
Passcode: 959586

Or One tap mobile: 
US: +16699006833,,89735431541# or +16694449171,,89735431541# 

Or Telephone:
Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 669 900 6833  or +1 669 444 9171  or +1 719 359 4580  or +1 253 205 0468  or +1 253
215 8782  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 312 626 6799  or +1 360 209 5623  or +1 386 347 5053  or
+1 507 473 4847  or +1 564 217 2000  or +1 646 931 3860  or +1 689 278 1000  or +1 929 205

6099  or +1 301 715 8592  or +1 305 224 1968  or +1 309 205 3325 
Webinar ID: 897 3543 1541

International numbers available: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kdlS5d2soz

Copies of the staff reports or other documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the agenda are
on file in the Office of the Board Secretary, available for public inspection during District business hours. The
agenda and agenda packets are also available on the CCSD website at www.cambriacsd.org. Please call 805-
927-6223 if you need any assistance. If requested, the agenda and supporting documents shall be made available
in alternative formats to persons with a disability. The Committee Chairperson will answer any questions regarding
the agenda.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ESTABLISH QUORUM

C. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

D. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

E. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS

1

mailto:dcomment@cambriacsd.org
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89735431541?pwd=bi9vc2Jac0J3Y2o2TjN4SDNsRko1Zz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kdlS5d2soz
https://www.cambriacsd.org/


Any Committee Member may make an announcement, report briefly
on his or her activities, or ask a question for clarification.

1. PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may now address the Committee on any item of
interest within the jurisdiction of the Committee but not on its agenda
today. Future agenda items can be suggested at this time. In compliance
with the Brown Act, the Committee cannot discuss or act on items not on
the agenda. Each speaker has up to three minutes.

2. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Consideration to Approve November 30, 2022 Special Meeting
Minutes

3. REGULAR BUSINESS

A. Review of the Second Quarter Budget Report, Budget Adjustment
and Staff Recommendation

B. Discussion and Consideration of 2023 Finance Committee Meeting
Dates

4. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

5. ADJOURN

2



 
 

  2A 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
SPECIAL MEETING 

Wednesday, November 30, 2022 - 1:00 PM 
MINUTES 

 
 

1. OPENING 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

Chairperson Steidel called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 
 

B. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 

A quorum was established. 
 
Committee members present via Zoom:  Cindy Steidel, Marvin Corne, Mary Maher, 
Karen Chrisman, Cheryl McDowell, and Ted Siegler 

 
Staff present via Zoom: Pamela Duffield, Administrative Department Manager and 
Denise Fritz, Finance Manager. 

 
C. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT 

 
Chairperson Steidel thanked each committee member, especially co-chair Ted Siegler 
for their service to the district over the last several years.  The committee had a 
number of key accomplishments that assisted the district in improving their financial 
processes and procedures. 

 
D. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS 

 
Committee member Corne thanked Chairperson Steidel for her leadership of the 
finance committee. 
 
Chairperson Steidel explained that the committee term of office runs through 
February 2023.  There will be an opportunity for members and the public to apply for 
a term of committee membership later this year. 

 
E. PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS 

 
None. 

 
2. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
A. Consideration to Approve October 25, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes 

 
Committee member Siegler moved to approve the minutes. 
 
Committee member Corne seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved: 5-Ayes, 0-Nays, 0-Absent 

 

3



 
 

  2A 
 

3. REGULAR BUSINESS 
 

A. Discussion and Consideration of 2023 Finance Committee Meeting Dates 
 

Committee member McDowell moved to establish the 1st 3 meeting dates in 2023.  
The finance committee will meet on the 4th Tuesday of the month at 10:00am.  The 
meeting dates are January 24th, February 28th & March 28th. 

 
Committee member Maher seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved 5-Ayes, 0-Nays, 0-Absent 
 

B. Review and Status of FY2021/2022 In-Process External Audit 
 
Ms. Duffield provided a review and status of FY 2021/2022 audit.  The field audit 

started mid-November and will conclude this week.  Ms. Duffield expects the 
audit to be complete in January. 

 
4. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 
Chairperson Steidel asked for any future agenda items.  Two were identified.  Review 
preliminary 2021/22 audit results and review the 1st & 2nd quarter budget report.  

 
 

5. ADJOURN 
 
 Chairperson Steidel adjourned the meeting at 1:40 p.m. 
 
 

 

4



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Finance Committee      AGENDA NO. 3.A. 
       
FROM: Ray Dienzo, Acting General Manager 
  Denise Fritz, Finance Manager    
___________________________________________________________________________
Meeting Date: January 24, 2023     Subject: Review of the Second Quarter Budget  
        Report, Budget Adjustment and Staff  
        Recommendation 
     

RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends the Finance Committee discuss and review the FY 
2022/23 2nd quarter budget report, proposed budget adjustment, and approve 
recommendation to the Board of Directors.  The budget reallocations are provided in the chart 
below. 
 
DISCUSSION: During the 2nd quarter of FY 2021/22, the Board approved a budget reallocation 
of funding from Piney Way Erosion Control to increase funding for upgrading the purchase of a 
Water truck from an F150 to an F350. This budget adjustment has been included in this report.  
Staff is requesting the Board to consider a budget adjustment to account for the Cambria 
Community Councils portion of the Skatepark project. 
 

Budget Adjustment

Fund Purpose Sources Uses

PROS Skate Park (CCC Project Contribution, 50% share of costs, per MOU) 28,106$  -$          

PROS Skate Park (Capital Asset Expense, 50% share of costs, per MOU) -$        28,106$   

Fund Sub-Total 28,106$  28,106$   

Difference (unidentified sources of funding) (0)$            
 
The Board adopted CIP list has been updated to reflect the activities from July 1, 2022, to 
December 31, 2022, and is attached for your information. 
 
Staff recommends the Finance Committee make the recommendation to the Board of Directors 
to receive and file the FY 2022/23 2nd quarter budget report and approve the proposed budget 
adjustment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment: 2nd quarter budget report FY 2022/23   
 

5



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

 

 
 

 

FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 

 2nd QUARTER REPORT 

DRAFT – JANUARY 24, 2023 

 

6



7



1
/1

9
/2

0
2
3
 1

0
:3

0
:1

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 

2

B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

C
a
m

b
ri
a
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

, 
C
A

G
ro

u
p

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

F
o
r 

F
is

c
a
l:

 2
0
2
2
-2

0
2
3
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
: 

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

Ty
p

…

Fu
n

d
: 

0
1

 -
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D

4
5

7
,2

6
0

.1
7

7
7

,8
1

7
.4

9
4

,1
8

7
,8

8
7

.0
0

4
,4

8
5

,8
3

9
.0

0
0

.0
0

-4
,0

2
8

,5
7

8
.8

3
R

ev
en

u
e

8
9

.8
1

 %

1
,6

3
1

,8
3

0
.6

5
-3

3
,2

6
6

.8
6

4
,2

8
5

,1
1

7
.0

0
4

,8
5

0
,6

3
0

.0
0

7
1

,4
6

7
.5

1
3

,1
4

7
,3

3
1

.8
4

Ex
p

en
se

6
4

.8
9

 %

-1
,1

7
4

,5
7

0
.4

8
1

1
1

,0
8

4
.3

5
-9

7
,2

3
0

.0
0

-3
6

4
,7

9
1

.0
0

-7
1

,4
6

7
.5

1
-8

8
1

,2
4

6
.9

9
Fu

n
d

: 
0

1
 -

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
-2

4
1

.5
8

 %

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

1
1

1
,0

8
4

.3
5

-1
,1

7
4

,5
7

0
.4

8
-9

7
,2

3
0

.0
0

-3
6

4
,7

9
1

.0
0

-7
1

,4
6

7
.5

1
-8

8
1

,2
4

6
.9

9
-2

4
1

.5
8

 %

8



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
2

1
/1

9
/2

0
2
3
 1

0
:3

0
:1

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 

2

Fu
n

d
 S

u
m

m
ar

y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Fu
n

d
P

e
ri

o
d

A
ct

iv
it

y
En

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

0
1

 -
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
-1

,1
7

4
,5

7
0

.4
8

1
1

1
,0

8
4

.3
5

-9
7

,2
3

0
.0

0
-3

6
4

,7
9

1
.0

0
-7

1
,4

6
7

.5
1

-8
8

1
,2

4
6

.9
9

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

1
1

1
,0

8
4

.3
5

-1
,1

7
4

,5
7

0
.4

8
-9

7
,2

3
0

.0
0

-3
6

4
,7

9
1

.0
0

-7
1

,4
6

7
.5

1
-8

8
1

,2
4

6
.9

9

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



1
/1

9
/2

0
2
3
 1

0
:3

3
:3

3
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 

2

B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

C
a
m

b
ri
a
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

, 
C
A

G
ro

u
p

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

F
o
r 

F
is

c
a
l:

 2
0
2
2
-2

0
2
3
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
: 

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

Ty
p

…

Fu
n

d
: 

1
1

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D

1
,7

9
2

,7
6

3
.5

6
5

0
5

,6
0

3
.7

2
4

,1
3

6
,2

5
0

.0
0

4
,1

3
6

,2
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,3

4
3

,4
8

6
.4

4
R

ev
en

u
e

5
6

.6
6

 %

1
,4

4
5

,2
5

5
.4

2
4

6
4

,0
9

4
.8

7
3

,5
1

6
,9

9
0

.0
0

4
,7

4
5

,0
5

3
.0

0
2

,1
3

7
.9

1
3

,2
9

7
,6

5
9

.6
7

Ex
p

en
se

6
9

.5
0

 %

3
4

7
,5

0
8

.1
4

4
1

,5
0

8
.8

5
6

1
9

,2
6

0
.0

0
-6

0
8

,8
0

3
.0

0
-2

,1
3

7
.9

1
9

5
4

,1
7

3
.2

3
Fu

n
d

: 
1

1
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
1

5
6

.7
3

 %

Fu
n

d
: 

1
2

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

1
,8

9
2

,8
0

7
.9

6
5

4
0

,0
1

7
.7

9
3

,6
4

4
,9

0
0

.0
0

3
,6

4
4

,9
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,7

5
2

,0
9

2
.0

4
R

ev
en

u
e

4
8

.0
7

 %

1
,7

5
7

,0
3

1
.0

9
4

9
7

,8
3

9
.3

4
3

,5
3

9
,4

0
9

.0
0

3
,8

6
9

,3
4

7
.0

0
1

,9
1

3
.0

5
2

,1
1

0
,4

0
2

.8
6

Ex
p

en
se

5
4

.5
4

 %

1
3

5
,7

7
6

.8
7

4
2

,1
7

8
.4

5
1

0
5

,4
9

1
.0

0
-2

2
4

,4
4

7
.0

0
-1

,9
1

3
.0

5
3

5
8

,3
1

0
.8

2
Fu

n
d

: 
1

2
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

1
5

9
.6

4
 %

Fu
n

d
: 

3
9

 -
 W

R
F 

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S

6
8

1
,9

7
7

.3
7

2
0

3
,5

1
1

.5
5

1
,3

2
7

,1
8

0
.0

0
1

,3
2

7
,1

8
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-6

4
5

,2
0

2
.6

3
R

ev
en

u
e

4
8

.6
1

 %

4
9

3
,4

7
8

.1
9

5
7

,2
1

4
.2

8
1

,2
5

7
,4

0
8

.0
0

1
,7

9
0

,4
0

8
.0

0
4

5
6

.0
0

1
,2

9
6

,4
7

3
.8

1
Ex

p
en

se
7

2
.4

1
 %

1
8

8
,4

9
9

.1
8

1
4

6
,2

9
7

.2
7

6
9

,7
7

2
.0

0
-4

6
3

,2
2

8
.0

0
-4

5
6

.0
0

6
5

1
,2

7
1

.1
8

Fu
n

d
: 

3
9

 -
 W

R
F 

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S 

Su
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

1
4

0
.5

9
 %

Fu
n

d
: 

4
0

 -
 W

R
F 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

6
,7

0
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
4

6
,9

0
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

4
0

,2
0

1
.0

0
Ex

p
en

se
9

8
.0

7
 %

6
,7

0
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
4

6
,9

0
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

4
0

,2
0

1
.0

0
Fu

n
d

: 
4

0
 -

 W
R

F 
C

A
P

IT
A

L 
To

ta
l:

9
8

.0
7

 %

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

2
2

9
,9

8
4

.5
7

6
6

5
,0

8
1

.1
9

7
4

4
,5

2
3

.0
0

-1
,6

4
3

,3
8

2
.0

0
-4

,5
0

6
.9

6
2

,3
0

3
,9

5
6

.2
3

1
4

0
.2

0
 %

37



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
2

1
/1

9
/2

0
2
3
 1

0
:3

3
:3

3
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 

2

Fu
n

d
 S

u
m

m
ar

y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Fu
n

d
P

e
ri

o
d

A
ct

iv
it

y
En

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

1
1

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D
3

4
7

,5
0

8
.1

4
4

1
,5

0
8

.8
5

6
1

9
,2

6
0

.0
0

-6
0

8
,8

0
3

.0
0

-2
,1

3
7

.9
1

9
5

4
,1

7
3

.2
3

1
2

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

1
3

5
,7

7
6

.8
7

4
2

,1
7

8
.4

5
1

0
5

,4
9

1
.0

0
-2

2
4

,4
4

7
.0

0
-1

,9
1

3
.0

5
3

5
8

,3
1

0
.8

2

3
9

 -
 W

R
F 

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S

1
8

8
,4

9
9

.1
8

1
4

6
,2

9
7

.2
7

6
9

,7
7

2
.0

0
-4

6
3

,2
2

8
.0

0
-4

5
6

.0
0

6
5

1
,2

7
1

.1
8

4
0

 -
 W

R
F 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

-6
,7

0
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
-5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
4

6
,9

0
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

4
0

,2
0

1
.0

0

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

2
2

9
,9

8
4

.5
7

6
6

5
,0

8
1

.1
9

7
4

4
,5

2
3

.0
0

-1
,6

4
3

,3
8

2
.0

0
-4

,5
0

6
.9

6
2

,3
0

3
,9

5
6

.2
3

38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

B C D E F G

 Ranking FY Project Cost 10-Yr Cost

Tyler Incode 1 -$                   76,050$           
Replace District Car 3 -$                   30,000$           

-$                  106,050$         

Electric Vehicle Charging Station (East Village Parking Lot) 1 -$                   17,000$           
Skate Park Improvements 1 27,912$            661,000$         
Restroom Facilities @ Fiscalini Ranch Preserve 1 -$                   371,480$         
Vets Hall Sewer Line 1 -$                   40,000$           
Vets Hall Electrical Emergency (Generator & Equipment) 1 -$                   80,000$           
Vets Hall Water Line 2 -$                   10,000$           
Re-Roof - Entire Vets Hall Building 1 -$                   55,000$           
Vets Hall Kitchen Improvements (Replace cabinets, countertops, sinks) 3 -$                   20,000$           
Vets Hall Restroom Improvements (Replace particians, countertops, sinks & flooring) 3 -$                   17,500$           

27,912$            1,271,980$     

Radio System Upgrade Phase 2 1 38,979$            40,729$           
Fire Department Station Security 2 -$                   80,000$           
Zoll X Series EKG 2 -$                   40,000$           
Utility Truck F-350 2 -$                   50,000$           
Extrication Tool 3 -$                   60,000$           
Fuel Station Computer Replacement 3 -$                   14,000$           
Replace Fire Truck - Engine Type 1 3 -$                   700,000$         
Purchase New Fire Truck - Engine Type 3 3 -$                   450,000$         
Replace Water Tender 3 -$                   250,000$         
Facility Training Center (Sea Train Container) 3 -$                   100,000$         
Fire Station Expansion 3 -$                   3,000,000$     

38,979$            4,784,729$     
6,162,759$     

Priority 1 Total 1,341,259$     
Priority 2 Total 180,000$         
Priority 3 Total 4,641,500$     
Priority 4 Total -$                 
 -$                 

 

 

GRAND TOTAL

 

 

 

 

Notes

 

 
 

 

 
   

General Fund CIP (FY 22/23 Revised 1/16/2023)

Subtotal

Subtotal

Subtotal

General Fund Projects

Facilities & Resources/PROS Projects 

Fire Department Projects 

Administration Department Projects 

$13,812.12 may be reimbursed, CCC not billed for 50%.
 

 

64



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

69

71

72

73

74

75

B C D E F G

 Ranking FY Project Cost 10-Yr Cost

Investment Grade Audit (30% Design for all ECMs) 1 -$                   528,404$          
(ECM 1) Influent Flow Equalization 1 -$                   1,534,421$       
(ECM 2) Influent Lift Station 1 -$                   18,261$             
(ECM 3) Modified Ludzak-Ettinger Process Upgrade 1 -$                   1,223,778$       
(ECM 4) Blower Improvements 1 -$                   258,372$          
(ECM 5) RAS and WAS Pumping Improvements 1 -$                   637,716$          
(ECM 7) Electrical Upgrades 1 -$                   293,783$          
(ECM 8) Backup Power 1 -$                   423,327$          
(ECM 9) SCADA System 1 -$                   551,012$          
(ECM 10) Secondary Water System (3W) Improvements 1 -$                   318,202$          
Pads for electrical ECMs 1 -$                   313,893$          
Final Design 1 -$                   308,394$          
Project Duration/General Condition Costs 1 -$                   1,117,904$       
(ECM 11) Effluent Pump Station Improvements 2 -$                   374,580$          
(ECM 12) Sewer Lift Stations 1 -$                   2,128,564$       
(ECM 6) Sludge Thickening 2 -$                   1,393,341$       
(ECM 2) Influent Lift Station Modifications 2 -$                   2,110,000$       
Tertiary Treatment 4 -$                   889,436$          
Storm Drain 2 -$                   130,521$          
Demolish Old Tanks 2 -$                   567,815$          

-$                   15,121,724$     

PFAS Treatment (Design Phase) 2 -$                   50,000$             
Security Improvements 1 -$                   15,000$             
Van Gordon House Demolition (Split with Water) 2 -$                   50,000$             
Redundant Blower for Plant 3 -$                   400,000$          
New polymer skid for sludge press 1 -$                   85,000$             
Walkway Grating on Digester Tanks 3 -$                   20,000$             
Cargo Box for Storage 2 -$                   10,000$             

     Eastern clarifier - Replace chain drive 1 -$                   40,000$             
     Eastern clarifier - Replace drive unit's metalic hubs with non-corrosive hubs 1 -$                   35,000$             
     Eastern clarifier - Replace clarifier chain, wear shoes, skid plates, & sprockets 2 -$                   40,000$             
     Western clarifier - Replace clarifier chain, wear shoes, skid plates, & sprockets 2 -$                   40,000$             
Cover for Sheltering of Equipment @ Plant ( 50%) 2 -$                   15,000$             
Secondary Water System 1  $               4,053  $               4,100 
Blower Replacement 1 -$                   9,200$               

4,053$               813,300$          

     New Submersible Pumps, MCC, Bypass Piping, Control Panel at Grade Elevation 1 -$                   490,000$          

     New Submersible Pumps, Bypass Piping 1 -$                   265,000$          

     New Control Panel, Generator, Wet Well, Submersible Pumps, and Valve Vault 3 -$                   435,000$          

     Convert to gravity flow 1 -$                   600,000$          

     New Control Panel at Grade Elevation 1 -$                   425,000$          

     New Control Panel 1 -$                   250,000$          
     New Submersible Pumps, MCC, Bypass Piping 3 -$                   250,000$          

     Replace Pumps 1 -$                   95,000$             
Phased Manhole and Sewer Main Replacement 2 -$                   1,000,000$       
New generators at LS 4, 8 2 12,000$             
Push camera 2 10,000$             
Portable Generator 2 65,000$             
Asset Management Software 2 -$                   10,000$             
Reroute effluent line around State Parks 2 -$                   2,000,000$       

-$                   5,907,000$       

Replacement of 1999 John Deere Loader and Backhoe Tractor 1  $            69,054  $            75,000 
Replace 2005 F250 3 -$                   65,000$             

21,982,024$     

 Priority 1 Total 2,313,300$       
 Priority 2 Total 3,302,000$       
 Priority 3 Total 1,170,000$       

Priority 4 Total
SST Total 15,121,724$     

Vehicles and Trailer-Mounted Equipment

GRAND TOTAL

Subtotal

Lift Station B-1 (Burton Dr at Tin City)

Lift Station B-2 (Wood Dr./E. Lodge Hill)

Lift Station B-3 (Green St./W. Lodge Hill)

Lift Station 8

Overage from 21/22 Project

Lift Station B - (SR Creek/Behind Park Hill) 

$8,180 Reimbursement from SDRMA
Subtotal

Collection System Projects
Lift Station A (Nottingham & Leighton/Park Hill)

Lift Station A-1 (Sherwood & Harvey/Marine Terrace)

Subtotal
Treatment Plant Projects

Clarifier Improvements

Other Sewer Projects; Updated per Final IGA Report

Sewer Base Fund Projects; Updated per Final IGA Report
Sewer Base Fund Projects; Updated per Final IGA Report
Sewer Base Fund Projects; Updated per Final IGA Report
Sewer Base Fund Projects; Updated per Final IGA Report
Sewer Base Fund Projects; Updated per Final IGA Report

Other Sewer Projects; Updated per Final IGA Report
Other Sewer Projects; Updated per Final IGA Report
Other Sewer Projects; Updated per Final IGA Report
Other Sewer Projects; Updated per Final IGA Report
Other Sewer Projects; Updated per Final IGA Report
Other Sewer Projects; Updated per Final IGA Report

Sewer Base Fund Projects; Updated per Final IGA Report

Wastewater CIP (FY 22/23 Revised 1/16/2023)
Wastewater Projects Notes
Treatment Plant Projects in SST (All SST Cost Estimates Current as of IGA Final Report)

Sewer Base Fund Projects; Updated per Final IGA Report
Sewer Base Fund Projects; Updated per Final IGA Report
Sewer Base Fund Projects; Updated per Final IGA Report
Sewer Base Fund Projects; Updated per Final IGA Report
Sewer Base Fund Projects; Updated per Final IGA Report
Sewer Base Fund Projects; Updated per Final IGA Report
Sewer Base Fund Projects; Updated per Final IGA Report

65



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

38

40

41

42

43

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

78

80

81

82

83

A C D E F G

Ranking FY Project Cost 10-Yr Cost
Water Distribution System Projects
Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) 1 -$                    1,852,016$    
Piney Way Erosion Control - Design, Permitting and Relocation 1 -$                    30,000$         
Well site pump replacements

3 -$                    532,141$       
SS2 Electrical Panel Upgrade 1 13,909$             25,000$         
District Metered Areas (Phased - Design and Permitting, Implementation cost TBD)

2 -$                    150,000$       
Cover for Sheltering of Equipment @ Plant (50%) 2 -$                    15,000$         
Modular Office Building @ Plant 2 -$                    10,000$         
Upgrading undersized water mains 3 -$                    130,000$       
Design and Permitting for SSWF Transmission Main at State Park Wetlands 1 -$                    100,000$       
San Simeon Well Field Transmission Main at State Park Wetlands 1 -$                    2,000,000$    
Pine Knolls - Iva Court zone 1 pipeline expansion 4 -$                    165,000$       
Vault upgrades (Rodeo Grounds, Charing, and Windsor) 3 -$                    60,000$         
Demo Van Gordon House (Water Portion) 3 -$                    50,000$         
Santa Rosa Well #4 Replacement 3 48,792$             75,000$         

62,701$             5,194,157$    
Tank & Booster Pump Station Projects
SCADA System - Phased Upgrades (Phase III-Alarms, Flow Data, Monitoring Wells) 1 -$                    225,000$       
Stuart Street Tank Rehabilitation 1 -$                    458,000$       
Third Stuart Street Tank Installation 3 -$                    600,000$       
Electrical transfer switch and conduit to well SS-3 2 -$                    25,000$         
Stuart Street and Leimert Booster Pump Replacement 3 -$                    500,000$       
Rodeo Grounds Pump Station Replacement (aka Zone 2 Booster pump station) 3 -$                    2,200,000$    

-$                    4,008,000$    
Vehicles and Trailer-Mounted Equipment
Dump trailer for storing and hauling spoils from road repairs 3 -$                    15,000$         
Truck Replacement Program (annual cost to build reserves) 3 25,000$         
Replacement 2005 F-150 Truck with F-250 (for towing Ditch Witch) 1 -$                    35,000$         

-$                    75,000$         
Programs and Plans
Hydraulic System Model Update 3 -$                    75,000$         
Water Master Plan Amendment 3 -$                    35,000$         
Database for water conservation program/tracking with parcel links & APN file conversion 3 -$                    10,000$         

-$                    120,000$       

9,397,157$    

4,725,016$    
200,000$       

#REF!
165,000$       

Ranking FY Project Cost 10 yr Cost
Permitting & Planning
Groundwater modeling and consulting for CDP 1 6,703$                35,000$         
EIR consulting (follow up agency discussions to support  the WRF's Regular CDP) 1 -$                    28,609$         
Section 7 ESA consulting, annual AMP report, & AMP update 1 -$                    100,000$       

-$                    128,609$       
Interim, short-term SWF Modifications
Brine Tank Secondary Containment, Grading, Rock 1 -$                    20,000$         

-$                    20,000$         
Advanced Water Treatment Plant 
Membrane and Filter Replacement Program (annual cost to build reserves) -$                    25,000$         
Replace CIP Tank (leaking) -$                    15,000$         
Replace chemical storage tank (leaking) -$                    10,000$         
Miscelaneous instrumentation / monitoring upgrades 2 -$                    25,000$         

-$                    25,000$         
Long-Term Improvement Modifications
Consutling assistance for coordination with Army Corps on WRDA grant (meetings, redefine work plan, & 
update scope of work) 1 -$                    40,000$         
Future permanent mods at WRF for trailer fill station [transfer tanks, piping, & spill contrainment/loading 
pad] 2 -$                    200,000$       
AWTP pull-barn style covers for outdoor equipment & control panels (1,2) 2 -$                    50,000$         
Sems, Hach WIMS, or custom programmer for logging/reporting software and tablets 3 -$                    25,000$         

Installation of remote sensing instrumentation at SS creek (needs ROE agreement with State Parks) 3 -$                    10,000$         
Solar Array System 3 -$                    375,000$       

-$                    700,000$       

873,609$       

188,609$       
275,000$       
410,000$       

-

Priority 2 Total
Priority 3 Total
Priority 4 Total

Priority 1 Total

Subtotal

GRAND TOTAL

Subtotal

Subtotal

Subtotal

Priority 4 Total

WRF CIP (FY 22/23 Revised 10/5/22)

Notes

Priority 1 Total
Priority 2 Total
Priority 3 Total

Subtotal

GRAND TOTAL

Subtotal

Subtotal

Subtotal

Water CIP (FY 22/23 Revised 1/16/2023)

Notes

66



  3B 

 

Proposed 2023 Meeting Schedule for Finance Committee 
 
Regular meetings on fourth Tuesday of each month at 10 a.m., except as 
noted(*): 
 
Jan. 24 
Feb. 28 
March 28 
April 25 
May 23 
June 20* 
July 18* 
Aug. 29* 
Sept. 26 
Oct. 24 
Dec. 5* 
 
Notes:  
Regular meetings are subject to cancellation.  
Special meetings may be held on other dates, subject to 24-hour notice. 
November and December business to be conducted in single meeting on Dec. 5. 
 
 
 

67


	Meeting Agenda



